
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2022 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Tractor with Attachments (Qty. 2) IFB-5055-22-KH  
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Is there any preference for tire type? (R1, R3, R4) 
A: We are requesting type R-1 Agricultural tires on both units. 
 

2. Q: Pricing option one is tractor and rotary cutter only, correct? 
A: Yes, one unit is for Tractor and rotary cutter only.   
 

3. Q: Pricing option two is tractor with loader and pallet fork only, correct? 
A: Yes, the second unit is for Loader, and fork attachment only. 
 

4. Q: With the loader, does the city of Grand Junction want proper loader ballast priced as well 
or will the city take care of the proper ballasting? 
A: Please include proper load ballast in the pricing. 
 

5. Q: Regarding the enclosed, removable cab; does the city of Grand Junction want a “soft cab” 
with vinyl doors and rear window or a “hard cab” with glass doors and rear window? 
A: Both units are being requested with hard cab, and glass windows. 
 

6. Q: Most tractors can be built with different hydraulic features/options.  If the city of Grand 
Junction plans on purchasing the loader for the tractor at a later date, I would recommend that 
the price quotes from all manufactures would include a loader package.  These tractors will 
typically come with the hydraulics and joystick to operate the loader when it is installed.  Some 
tractors may also come with loader mounts, others may not.  If you have to add the hydraulic 
valve and joystick at a later date, it will cost the city more money to purchase. 
A: Please price both units with a loader package. 
 

7. Q: Line 4 Enclosed, Removable Cab - Enclosed cabs are usually nonremovable. Please 
Clarify? 
A: We would like an enclosed hard cab with removeable glass doors. 



   

 
8. Q: Line 5 ROPS with Canopy - Can't have ROPS with Canopy with a Enclosed Cab. Please 

Clarify? 
A: We would like an enclosed hard cab with removeable glass doors. 

 
9. Q: 72" Rotary Cutter - Your specs read more of a tow behind finish mower with more than 1 

gear box and over lapping blades with casters for an even cut. Please clarify? 
A: Single Spindle 72” brush cutter with single, or dual trailing tire/wheel assembly. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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